






















Tommy O'Connor 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Andrew 

Sunday, January 4, 2026 9:12 AM 

selectboard 

VAST Trail on the Westford 

Common 

To the honerable members of the Westford Selectboard-

Thank you for your authorization to maintain contiguous VAST Trails in Westford. Westford has always 

been a snowmobiling community for as long as I can remember. 

This has been the second year that the Selectboard has requested a VAST Trail to the Common. The first 

was in the Winter of 2023/24, and now this season 2025/2026. The Winter of 2023/2024 was a brown-out 

year. Although we staked signed, and fully marked the trail, we did not get enough snow to open the trail 

system. We removed the stakes on the Common in early March 2024. 

This season, we staked and marked the VAST Trail on the Common in mid-December 2025, as directed 

by the Selectboard. This season, the VAST Trail stakes and the State mandated regulatory signage, 

safety and control signage, and wayfinding signage was removed from the Common ... a criminal 

offense. 

With the Common trail in this condition, VAST is exposed to serious liability as the trail does not meet the 

minimum safety standard for snowmobiling in the State of Vermont. Moreover, it would create chaos, as 

snowmobilers would not be aware of the location of the trail, and would operate outside the planned trail 

corridor. 

In the last week of 2025, VAST removed the remaining trail stakes and signage on the Westford Common, 

and the associated feeder trail from the VAST Rt15 trail to the Common Rt 15F1, and the VAST 

Intersection CN25. 

At stake here is the image that VAST wants to maintain as an organization. We do not want to get drawn 

into a confrontation with uncontrollable residents on the Common. Bottom line, we felt that the 

Common is not a safe place to send a family of snowmobilers. 

The VAST office has removed the Westford Common trail and CN25 Intersection from the Statewide 

Interactive Snowmobile Trail Map to completely eliminate that possibility. 

The VAST trails in Westford will appear exactly as they were in the 2024/2025 snowmobile season 

without any changes. 

In closing, I regret not being able to fulfill your request, but it is apparent that the situation is not 

something that we can control. 

Andy Doe 

Trailmaster 

Saxon Hill Riders, Inc. 






